



# Friday April 28, 2023 Special City Council Meeting Minutes Oak Grove Council Chambers

The Oak Grove City Council met in Special Session on April 28, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was held in the Oak Grove Council Chambers located at 8505 Pembroke Oak Grove Road Oak Grove, Kentucky. Present for the meeting were: Mayor Jacqueline Oliver, Council Member Janet Edwards, Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member John Campbell, and Council Member Edward Cook. Also present for the meeting were Assistant Police Chief Victor Lynch, Human Resources Hailey Bamford, and City Clerk Lorelynn Fisher. Council Member Isaiah Spencer was absent. There was approximately 1 individual present at the meeting.

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

## **OPENING CEREMONIES**

Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to dispense with formalities. Council Member Jean Leavell seconded the motion. There was no discussion. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; allowing the motion to be carried out.

## **ROLL CALL OF ATTENDANCE**

Council Member Janet Edwards, Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member John Campbell, and Council Member Edward Cook were present. Council Member Isaiah Spencer was absent. A quorum of the City Council was present for the meeting.

#### **REVIEW OF MINUTES**

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver asked the City Council to make a motion to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting on April 18, 2023. Council Member Jean Leavell so moved the motion to approve the minutes. Council Member Edward Cook seconded the motion. There was no discussion. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; allowing the motion to be carried out.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

Ordinance No. 2023-XX An ordinance by the City of Oak Grove, Kentucky establishing the position of and compensation level for temporary-part time maintenance worker and amending ordinance No. 2022-08 1st reading: Council Member Janet Edwards asked City Clerk Lorelynn Fisher to read aloud the ordinance. Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to accept the ordinance. Council Member John Campbell seconded the motion. Discussion was held. Roll call vote was as follows: Council Member Edward Cook-yes; Council Member John Campbell-yes; Council Member Janet Edwards-yes; Council Member Richard Baker-yes; and Council Member Jean Leavell-yes. Council Member Isaiah Spencer was absent; the motion was carried out.

<b>ADJOL</b>	JRNMENT
--------------	---------

Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Edward Cook seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; allowing the motion to be carried out. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:07pm.

APPROVED:	
	<u>05.03.23</u> DATE
City of Oak Grove	
ATTEST:	
/s/	05.03.23
Lorelynn Fisher, City Clerk City of Oak Grove	DATE

<sup>\*\*</sup>Minutes were approved at the May 2, 2023, Regular Council Meeting. Original signed document is available at City Hall\*\*